Town Clerk

From: Nutter, Lara <Lara.Nutter@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 December 2023 12:52
Subject: North East Derbyshire Tourism Strategy

You don't often get email from lara.nutter@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Hello there,

The time has come to create a new Tourism Strategy for North East Derbyshire and we would
love to have you input into its creation. | have set up a workshop on
30t January 2pm-4pm at Dronfield Hall Barn.

If you are unable to make this date, we will also have an online survey being sent out very soon,
your feedback is vital to make sure this is a robust plan in place for the future of Tourism In North
East Derbyshire.

If you would like to book onto the workshop, please follow this link:
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/772188495577?aff=oddtdtcreator

Many Thanks

Lara

Lara Nutter

Tourism and Events Officer

North East Derbyshire District Council
2013 Mill Lane

Wingerworth

Chesterfield

S42 6NG

Tel: 07801 621366

Working Days — Tuesday, Wednesday(pm) and Thursday

BSL Interpretation Service
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